From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"
Date: 5/13/2020 4:24:43 PM
Subject: Upcoming NR: Safer washroom facilities coming to the DTES and Kingsway

Dear Mayor and Council,

As outlined in the earlier memo from Chief Reid, the City will be installing three portable washroom trailers in the DTES
and Kingsway areas to help increase access to safe washrooms. The City will be issuing a news release about this work on
Thursday morning.

Best,
Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
Office of the City Manager | City of Vancouver
604.873.7627 | sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca

Pronouns: he, him, his

CITY OF

VANCOUVER

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples.





